Ronimous, Tara

From: Ronimous, Tara

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 2:56 PM

To: ‘David Koester'

Subject: RE: Bowling Green License Office RFPSDOR230064

Mr. Koester,

In response to your request for clarification of the Bowling Green License Office Evaluation Summary for RFPDORS20064
posted on May 3, 2023:

First, DOR assumes this correspondence is not meant to be accepted as a formal protest against the award and will
respond accordingly.

DOR acknowledges a mistake was made and 2015 Schotthill Woods LLC should have received an additional 8 points for
its selection on Section B-6B, resulting in a final score of 180.50 instead of 172.50 for 2015 Schotthill Woods LLC's
proposal for the Bowling Green License Office. However, since this was a single bid office and the final award is not
affected by a change of scoring, no further action will be taken.

A copy of this correspondence will be added to DOR’s RFPDORS20064 files to document the error.

Sincerely,

Tara Ronimous

Lead Customer Service Representative
Financial Services, Administrative Division
573.751.2145
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and
prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this transmission,

be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission,
take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: David Koester <david.koesterl0@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Ronimous, Tara <Tara.Ronimous@dor.mo.gov>
Subject: Re: Bowling Green License Office RFPSDOR230064

Tara,

Thank you for the notice of award.

We do need clarification as to why no points were awarded for no missing inventory in the previous two years.
The Vendor 2015 Schotthill Woods LLC has not had any missing inventory in the previous two years and has

managed a license office contract since December 2021. It states DOR verified $0.00 in missing inventory. I
wanted to confirm if this was an oversight or mistake.



Dandelion Fields LLC was recently awarded the Crane location. They did receive the full 8 points under this
section and have also only been managing a license office contract since December 2022.

Prior to acceptance on our end, we would request why OA/DOR did not allow for points in this section.

Thank you,
DJ Koester

On Wed, May 3, 2023 at 7:29 AM Ronimous, Tara <Tara.Ronimous@dor.mo.gov> wrote:
Dear 2015 Schotthill Woods LLC:

Congratulations! RFPSDOR230064 for the Bowling Green License Office has been awarded to 2015
Schotthill Woods LLC. The contract number is CDOR230064. The effective period of the contract is
07/16/2023 through 07/16/2028.

The Department of Revenue will be in touch with you regarding plans for transitioning and opening the office
in accordance with the timeframes required by your contract.

Additional information regarding the evaluation and award will soon be made available on the Department of
Revenue's Purchasing website at https://dor.mo.gov/resources/purchasing/. In the event you did not keep a
copy of your proposal, you will be able to access and print a copy of your proposal from this website.

A copy of the signed Notice of Award is attached to this email.

Sincerely,

Tara Ronimous

Lead Customer Service Representative
Financial Services, Administrative Division
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DJ Koester

Mobile: 573.470.5555
Email: David.Koester10@gmail.com

View my profile on Lirmm




